
Notice of Meeting 

      

 

 
County Hall, New Road, Oxford, OX1 1ND 

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk  Fax: 01865 783195  Media Enquiries 01865 815266 
 

Oxfordshire Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 

Thursday, 11 November 2010 at 10.00 am 
County Hall 

Membership 
 

Chairman - Councillor Dr Peter Skolar 
Deputy Chairman - Councillor Susanna Pressel 
 

Councillors: Tim Hallchurch MBE 
Jenny Hannaby 

 

Neil Owen 
John Sanders 

 

Don Seale 
Lawrie Stratford 

 
District 
Councillors: 

Christopher Hood 
Jane Hanna 

 

Rose Stratford 
Hilary Fenton 

 

  
 

Co-optees: Ann Tomline 
 

Dr Harry Dickinson 
 

Mrs A. Wilkinson 
 

 

Notes: There will be a pre-meeting for members of the Committee at 
9.00am on 11 November. 
Date of next meeting: 20 January 2011 

 

What does this Committee review or scrutinise? 
• Any matter relating to the planning, provision and operation of health services in the 

area of its local authorities. 
• Health issues, systems or economics, not just services provided, commissioned or 

managed by the NHS. 
 

How can I have my say? 
We welcome the views of the community on any issues in relation to the responsibilities 
of this Committee.  Members of the public may ask to speak on any item on the agenda 
or may suggest matters which they would like the Committee to look at.  Requests to 
speak must be submitted to the Committee Officer below no later than 9 am on the 
working day before the date of the meeting. 
 

For more information about this Committee please contact: 
Chairman - Councillor Dr Peter Skolar 
  E.Mail: peter.skolar@oxfordshire.gov.uk 
Committee Officer - Julie Dean, Tel: (01865) 815322 

julie.dean@oxfordshire.gov.uk 
 

 

 
Peter G. Clark  
County Solicitor November 2010 

Public Document Pack



 

 

About the Oxfordshire Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
The Joint Committee is made up of 15 members. Twelve of them are Councillors, seven 
from Oxfordshire County Council, and one from each of the District Councils – Cherwell, 
West Oxfordshire, Oxford City, Vale of White Horse, and South Oxfordshire. Three 
people can be co-opted to the Joint Committee to bring a community perspective. It is 
administered by the County Council. Unlike other local authority Scrutiny Committees, 
the work of the Health Scrutiny Committee involves looking ‘outwards’ and across 
agencies. Its focus is on health, and while its main interest is likely to be the NHS, it may 
also look at services provided by local councils which have an impact on health. 
 
About Health Scrutiny 
 
Health Scrutiny is about: 
• Providing a challenge to the NHS and other organisations that provide health care 
• Examining how well the NHS and other relevant organisations are performing  
• Influencing the Cabinet on decisions that affect local people 
• Representing the community in NHS decision making, including responding to 

formal consultations on NHS service changes 
• Helping the NHS to develop arrangements for providing health care in Oxfordshire 
• Promoting joined up working across organisations 
• Looking at the bigger picture of health care, including the promotion of good health  
• Ensuring that health care is provided to those who need it the most 
 
Health Scrutiny is NOT about: 
• Making day to day service decisions 
• Investigating individual complaints. 
 
Health Scrutiny complements the work of the Patient and Public involvement Forums that 
exist for each of the NHS Trusts and Primary Care Trusts in Oxfordshire. 
 
What does this Committee do? 
 
The Committee meets up to 6 times a year or more. It develops a work programme, 
which lists the issues it plans to investigate. These investigations can include whole 
committee investigations undertaken during the meeting, or reviews by a panel of 
members doing research and talking to lots of people outside of the meeting.  Once an 
investigation is completed the Committee provides its advice to the relevant part of the 
Oxfordshire (or wider) NHS system and/or to the Cabinet, the full Councils or scrutiny 
committees of the relevant local authorities. Meetings are open to the public and all 
reports are available to the public unless exempt or confidential, when the items would 
be considered in closed session. 
 

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print 
version of these papers or special access facilities) please 
contact the officer named on the front page, giving as much 
notice as possible before the meeting  

A hearing loop is available at County Hall. 
 
 



 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Apologies for Absence and Temporary Appointments  
 

2. Declarations of Interest - see guidance note on the back page  
 

3. Minutes  
 

 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 16 September 2010 (JHO3) and to note 
for information any matters arising on them. 

4. Speaking to or Petitioning the Committee  
 

5. Intermediate Care  
 

 10.10 am 
 
In August this year, the County Council/NHS Pooled Budget Joint Management Group 
had decided to end a contract for short term Intermediate Care beds at Watlington Care 
Home. Following that, the County Council and the PCT had received a number of 
objections to the decision. In response to the objections, the Joint Management Group 
had decided to suspend the decision to end the contract, pending a review of the joint 
Intermediate Care Strategy. 
 
The review will report its findings and recommendations to the next Joint Management 
Group on 12 November. The Joint Management Group will then decide how to proceed 
in respect of intermediate care in general and the Watlington beds in particular. 
 
Paul Purnell, Head of Adult Social Care, Oxfordshire County Council, will attend for this 
item and members of the Committee will have the opportunity to scrutinise the policy 
decision and rationale. 
 

6. Remembrance Day Service  
 

 10.45 am 
 
There will be a 30 minute break for attendance at the Remembrance Day Service in the 
Common Hall Café, if wished. 
 
 
 
 



- 2 - 
 

 

7. Oxford Radcliffe Hospitals NHS Trust  
 

 11.15 am 
 
As part of a series of items of business aimed at bringing members of the Committee 
up to date on the position of local NHS Trusts, Sir Jonathan Michael, Chief Executive of 
the Oxford Radcliffe Hospitals NHS Trust will give an update on both the current 
situation and how he sees the future for the Trust. 
 

 

8. Creating a Healthy Oxfordshire  
 

 11.45 am 
 
Oxfordshire’s NHS organisations and the County and District Councils are working 
together to try to ensure the continued provision of high quality and sustainable health 
and social care services. In the face of reductions to funding, the health and social care 
services need to respond to increasing demand, patient expectations and advances in 
technology and medicines. The plan is to improve the quality and value for money of 
health services provided in Oxfordshire in a way that will keep the system in financial 
balance. This will involve re-designing the wide range of health care services currently 
provided throughout Oxfordshire. Catherine Mountford, Director of Strategy & Quality, 
Oxfordshire PCT, will bring the Committee up to date on developments. 
 
 A report, produced by Catherine Mountford, is attached at JHO8.  

 

9. The Future of the LINk Contract  
 

 12.25 pm 
 
Lisa Gregory, Social & Community Services, Oxfordshire County Council, will talk about 
the future for LINk and HealthWatch. The host organisation’s contract is due to finish at 
the end of March next year, but HealthWatch (the replacement for the LINk  - as 
outlined in the Health White Paper) is not due to come into existence until April 2012. 
This item should provide an opportunity for members to express a view on the future of 
the contract, in particular during the period between the end of the present host contract 
and the start of HealthWatch. 
 

10. Chairman’s Report  
 

 12.55 pm 
 
The Chairman will report on the meetings he has attended since the last meeting. 



- 3 - 
 

 

 

Declarations of Interest 
 
This note briefly summarises the position on interests which you must declare at the meeting.   
Please refer to the Members’ Code of Conduct in Part 9.1 of the Constitution for a fuller 
description. 
 
The duty to declare … 
You must always declare any “personal interest” in a matter under consideration, ie where the 
matter affects (either positively or negatively): 
(i) any of the financial and other interests which you are required to notify for inclusion in the 

statutory Register of Members’ Interests; or 
(ii) your own well-being or financial position or that of any member of your family or any 

person with whom you have a close association more than it would affect other people in 
the County. 

 
Whose interests are included … 
“Member of your family” in (ii) above includes spouses and partners and other relatives’ spouses 
and partners, and extends to the employment and investment interests of relatives and friends 
and their involvement in other bodies of various descriptions.  For a full list of what “relative” 
covers, please see the Code of Conduct. 
 
When and what to declare … 
The best time to make any declaration is under the agenda item “Declarations of Interest”.  
Under the Code you must declare not later than at the start of the item concerned or (if different) 
as soon as the interest “becomes apparent”.    
In making a declaration you must state the nature of the interest. 
 
Taking part if you have an interest … 
Having made a declaration you may still take part in the debate and vote on the matter unless 
your personal interest is also a “prejudicial” interest. 
 
“Prejudicial” interests … 
A prejudicial interest is one which a member of the public knowing the relevant facts would think 
so significant as to be likely to affect your judgment of the public interest.  
 
What to do if your interest is prejudicial … 
If you have a prejudicial interest in any matter under consideration, you may remain in the room 
but only for the purpose of making representations, answering questions or giving evidence 
relating to the matter under consideration, provided that the public are also allowed to attend the 
meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory right or otherwise. 
 
Exceptions … 
There are a few circumstances where you may regard yourself as not having a prejudicial 
interest or may participate even though you may have one.  These, together with other rules 
about participation in the case of a prejudicial interest, are set out in paragraphs 10 – 12 of the 
Code. 
 
Seeking Advice … 
It is your responsibility to decide whether any of these provisions apply to you in particular 
circumstances, but you may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer before the meeting. 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

OXFORDSHIRE JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES of the meeting held on Thursday, 16 September 2010 commencing at 
10.00 am and finishing at 2.40 pm 
 
Present: 
 

 

Voting Members: Councillor Dr Peter Skolar – in the Chair 
 

 Councillor Tim Hallchurch MBE 
Councillor Jenny Hannaby 
Councillor Neil Owen 
Councillor John Sanders 
Councillor Don Seale 
Councillor Lawrie Stratford 
Councillor Susanna Pressel (Deputy Chairman) 
District Councillor Dr Christopher Hood 
District Councillor Rose Stratford 
District Councillor Hilary Fenton 
Ann Tomline 
Dr Harry Dickinson 
Mrs A. Wilkinson 
 

Co-opted Members: 
 

Ann Tomline 
Dr Harry Dickinson 
Mrs A. Wilkinson 

Other Members in 
Attendance: 
 

Councillor Larry Sanders (for Agenda Item 5) 

Officers: 
 

 

Whole of meeting  Julie Dean and Roger Edwards (Corporate Core) 
 

Part of meeting 
 

Dr Jonathan McWilliam and Shakiba Habibula. 

 
The Scrutiny Committee considered the matters, reports and recommendations 
contained or referred to in the agenda for the meeting together with a schedule of 
addenda tabled at the meeting and agreed as set out below.  Copies of the agenda, 
reports and schedule are attached to the signed Minutes. 
 
 

49/10 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS  
(Agenda No. 1) 
 
An apology was received from Councillor Jane Hanna OBE. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



JHO3 

50/10 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - SEE GUIDANCE NOTE ON THE BACK 
PAGE  
(Agenda No. 2) 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

51/10 MINUTES  
(Agenda No. 3) 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 8 July 2010 were approved and signed, subject 
to the word ‘two’ being amended to ‘ten’; in Minute 44/10, page 6, line 1 and 
Councillor Pressel being added to those who attended the meeting with Sir Jonathan 
Michael, Chief Executive, ORH, as noted in Minute 47/10, page 12. 
 
With regard to Minute 44/10, first bullet point, page 6, Dr McWilliam reaffirmed his 
hope that spending on family support would be an ongoing topic of interest for the 
Committee. He added that he had requested data from Linda Watson, Chief 
Executive, Oxfordshire Rural Community Council, in a bid too tease out types of 
deprivation, whether that be of a poverty nature, or housing, rural access to services 
etc. 
 

52/10 SPEAKING TO OR PETITIONING THE COMMITTEE  
(Agenda No. 4) 
 
The Chairman had agreed to a request from Councillor Larry Sanders to address the 
Committee at Agenda Item 5. 
 

53/10 LIBERATING THE NHS - THE WHITE PAPER ON HEALTH  
(Agenda No. 5) 
 
The recent White Paper and other related consultation papers set out a whole series 
of radical proposals for change to the NHS. The White Paper was now out for 
consultation with responses required by 11 October 2010.  
 
For the purposes of this Committee, consideration of the White Paper was addressed 
in relation to three major areas:  
 
Adult Social Care  - A paper by the Director of Social & Community Services entitled 
‘Health White Paper’ was circulated (JHO5(a)); 
 
Public Health – A paper by the Director of Public Health was circulated (JHO5(b)); 
 
Implications for Oxfordshire County Council and the Implementation of the Proposals 
– to include the implications for this Committee and for the Health & Well Being 
Partnership Board – current and future. A paper by the Health Scrutiny Adviser was 
circulated at JHO5(b). 
 
A wide range of speakers from Health, Oxfordshire County Council and other 
interested organisations had been invited to address the Committee on the issues 
raised by the proposals. The speakers are listed as follows: 

Page 2



JHO3 

 
• Councillor Arash Fatemian (Cabinet Member for Adult Services – Oxfordshire 

County Council (OCC)); 
• John Jackson (Director of Social & Community Services - OCC); 
• Joanna Simons (Chief Executive – OCC); 
• Fred Hucker (Chair, Oxfordshire Primary Care Trust (PCT) Board); 
• Sonia Mills (Chief Executive – Oxfordshire PCT); 
• Dr John Galuszka (Acting Medical Director – Oxfordshire PCT); 
• Dr Jonathan McWilliam (Director of Public Health); 
• Dr Peter Von Eichstorff (Practice Based Commissioning consortia 

representative); 
• Dr Paul Roblin (Local Medical Council (LMC) representative); 
• Mark Ladbrooke (Secretary – Oxfordshire Unison – health branch); 
• Dermot Roaf (Oxfordshire Link); and 
• Olga Senior (SHA Director of Communications & Corporate Affairs). 
 
Prior to the above business, Councillor Larry Sanders addressed the meeting prior to 
the above as follows: 
 
- His view that the overarching themes of the White Paper would create risks 

and his hope that these would be minimised in Oxfordshire; 
- The ongoing ‘Keep our NHS Public’ campaign had aired their concerns about 

the ‘privatisation and fragmentation’ of the NHS; 
- He advocated that there should be one sole commissioning consortia for 

Oxfordshire, adding that it had only been a short while ago that 5 PCTs had 
been reduced to one and the ensuing costs had been substantial; 

- In the past, similar PBC consortia had proved very expensive to run. He asked 
what would be the consequences if they should run into financial difficulties; 

- He warned of the alleged ‘power and unscrupulous working practices’ of the 
private sector; 

- He asked what would happen if a Foundation Trust  should run into financial 
problems. The Government had indicated that any organisation could bid for 
services and expressed a hope that a cautious stance be taken with regard to 
outsourcing any commissioning responsibilities. 

 
John Jackson  – introduced his paper (JHO5(a)) informing the Committee that the 
Cabinet deadline for responding was 5 October and for its supplementary papers was 
12 October. He added that the OCC response would focus on a package which was 
intended to be part of a continuing debate within OCC with regard to future services. 
The Chairman added that this Committee had the task of making two responses, one 
appropriate for health related OCC services and a separate response was to be 
made to the Department of Health. 
 
Dr Jonathan McWilliam introduced his paper (JHO5(a)) making the following 
comments: 
 
- Within the White Paper it clearly stated that local authorities would have the 

lead role to play in joining up the three leading pillars of public health ie, that of 
the local authority, the local Health function and the national Public Health 

Page 3



JHO3 

service. Strong emphasis had been placed on the Health & Well-Being Board 
as the organisation which would effect this unity; 

- At the local level, there were advantages to be gained in local government 
joining the pillars as long as it is managed efficiently. A safe transition was 
required in order to maintain the gains which had been made in Oxfordshire 
over the last four years in public health; 

- The role of the Health & Well-Being Board  performs a facilitative role in the 
creative working together of the Health/Local Government and Public Health. It 
was his view, and the Director of Social & Community Services view, that the 
Health Scrutiny function was invaluable to this Council and therefore should 
not be merged with the Health & Well-Being Board. 

 
Joanna Simons put forward the following views: 
 
- There was a long history of good joint working with the Oxfordshire NHS , with 

good outcomes. This placed it in a good position in the future; 
- Oxfordshire’s Joint Needs Assessment had been commended; 
- Oxfordshire had seen some very positive outcomes from the decision to 

employ a Joint Director of Public Health. The priorities of OCC’s 
Communications Strategy was now very different to those of its predecessors. 
There were inequality ‘hot spots’ which were being addressed. This would 
have taken place without the Director of Public Health; 

- Health Scrutiny within Oxfordshire had worked well. There was a need to 
revise the current arrangement, but care must be taken not to ‘throw the baby 
out with the bath water’. It was her view, therefore, that a recommendation 
should be made to Government to implement an arms length arrangement on 
a local basis, to enable the Committee to continue into the future; 

- There was a need for OCC and the GPs to adopt a more formal way of 
working. The PCT would play a key role in this over the next year or so; 

- There was a potential to come closer with regard to joint commissioning, 
though this may not be easy, as funding was squeezed with national targets. 
When the scale of public spending reductions was known, then systems would 
be looked at in a more integrated way. There was a need to find ways of 
looking holistically to make more effective, locally, the role of GPs , social 
service authorities and children’s services; 

- The primary risk regarded capacity. Colleagues in the PCT had a less secure 
future and it was important to hold on to key people in order to mitigate this 
risk; 

- It was important to find the means of making sure that OCC and Health 
worked together with a clear end goal; and 

- In conclusion, Oxfordshire was better placed than other colleagues, but the 
work that was required to implement the above should not be under-estimated. 

 
Councillor Arash Fatemian concurred with Joanna Simons that OCC and Health were 
well placed in Oxfordshire to deal with some of the recommendations coming out of 
the White Paper. OCC and Health already held a genuine, advanced pooled budget. 
He echoed his colleagues in stating that this Committee had undertaken some 
important and valuable work within the County and welcomed the possibility that its 
functions could continue in some form, in a separate capacity from the Health & Well-
Being Board. He added that all the changes to Adult Services needed to be joined 

Page 4



JHO3 

up. There were challenges ahead but real opportunities as long as it was approached 
in a constructive manner. 
 
In response to a question from the Committee if OCC was adequately resourced to 
undertake the above, Councillor Fatemian responded that undertaking it was a 
necessity, but that there was a need to look at it in a different way, to look at how 
best placed resources were to meet the challenge. Dr McWilliam also commented 
that the Public Health Transition Group would have six channels of work, one of 
which would be to look at how well placed the information was at the centre. 
 
Olga Senior stressed the following: 
 
- The White Paper was an opportunity to influence the Government on change; 
- The SHA had run six sessions on the White Paper across the Thames Valley 

region, linking with partners ie. the District and County Councils, Thames 
Valley Police, NHS organisations, GPs etc; 

- The framework all were waiting for was still to be developed nationally. It was 
hoped that national frameworks were not hugely prescriptive; and that there 
would be sufficient flexibility to suit local need; 

- At the sessions, the SHA were given a strong message that there should be a 
consistency across the county; 

- As the budget reductions hit, the tariff dictates that it is important to shape the 
future on outcomes rather than inputs so that the patient is at the centre; 

- With regard to Dr McWilliam’s ‘three pillars’, there is a need for careful 
relations between the three so as not to cause a mismatch.  

 
Fred Hucker commented as follows: 
 
- The PCT was created four years ago. The Board is totally committed to 

whatever takes place in the future. It will be legally responsible until 2013 for 
public expenditure and will retain its accountability until then. The PCT would 
continue with the ‘day job’ focussing on its usual business and on issues of 
major concern such as finance, the practicalities of bed blocking , mergence of 
the CHO and the OBMHT, savings required by the ORH etc. The Board was 
intent on ensuring the success of these projects and that they would be 
handed over to the consortia in a right and proper manner; 

- Although the legislation had not yet been finalised, there would be time to 
deliver what the PCT thinks best in the interests of Oxfordshire. For example, 
on ensuring that there was sufficient staff for the Paediatric/Maternity services 
at the Horton Hospital, Banbury; 

- He was unsure if there would be one consortia for PBC in Oxfordshire, or a 
number of them. He did however assure the Committee that Public Health 
funding would be ring-fenced, which was right and appropriate for Oxfordshire. 

 
Sonia Mills commented as follows: 
 
- During the transition to any new structure there was a need to capture and 

protect skills and experience. The PCT would ensure that this would take 
place. GP colleagues recognise the need for this; 

Page 5



JHO3 

- Work would also be ongoing in relation to the transfer of functions to the local 
authority, the transfer to more local structures for the NHS Commissioning 
Board and also to providers who would be in a more ‘stand alone’ role; 

- The number of consortia would be put where they would be best placed, 
following discussion, and then their legality, accountability and support 
functions would be slotted in afterwards. The PCT is listening to what people 
want and will then marry suitable expertise for the future; 

- There would be £200m cash to effect the change, The cash element would not 
grow and therefore it was important to find the best way of releasing it to the 
best effect. There is a need to set out the direction which will be a very 
different configuration. There will be no choice about what is spent. 

 
Dr Galuska gave feedback on plans for the implementation of the White Paper 
proposals commenting that: 
 
- GPs wanted to ensure a maximum quality of services as possible within the 

available budget; 
- GPs were keen to work collaboratively and feel the need to be a little more 

radical, more relaxed and even a little ‘more parochial’ in respect of some 
services; 

- The endeavours to maintain their current workload was very much an issue; 
- GPs were trying to be as efficient as possible and were constantly evaluating 

what they should be doing; 
- There were benefits to the smaller PCTs; 
- The localities work well, though there were partnership issues; 
- GPs wanted to ensure that vital services were retained. There was a wish not 

to spoil aspects of services which were working well, but they needed to know 
what they were; 

- GPs had the impression that the PCT would prefer to use the NHS providers if 
at all possible; 

- Maximum input was required – at present, many GPs invested in services on  
a much smaller scale. 

 
Peter von Eichstorff put forward his personal views as follows: 
 
- He felt confident the new arrangements would work effectively provided GPs, 

OCC, the voluntary sector, Public Health and the PCT all worked together; 
- The PBC had been working together for three years and was already 

responsible for £290m of the budget. It had already seen success in the 
development of new services and changes in the management of some 
services. They had, however, kept some of the same, which was difficult given 
the ‘push to the private sector’; 

- The consortia had already begun efforts to engage the public regarding future 
structures via Oxfordshire LINk; 

- There were many practices still not engaged or aligned with the consortia; 
- A small number of consortia were overspending and thus some were ‘bailing 

out’ others. Therefore an overarching management structure was an effective 
ay forward; 

- The messages for the consultation were that (1) the GPs were keen and ready 
to help and keen not to commission services which were not fit for the future: 

Page 6



JHO3 

(2) CHO and Out of Hours would be reviewed to see how they were operating: 
(3) the functions of Payment by Results systems needed to be teased out and 
renumerated; 

- There was a need to look at information systems in light of the abolishing of 
NHS Direct; 

- In conclusion, he was optimistic that the new systems could improve equity 
and excellence in Health using simple and pragmatic solutions, avoiding 
duplication. 

 
Paul Roblin expressed the following views: 
 
- He was pleased with what he had heard to date with regards to the direction of 

travel; 
- The White Paper did not contain much detail and was subject to local 

determination – thus it was possible to tailor services to suit Oxfordshire; 
- The White Paper stood for vast change, as significant as in previous decades; 
- There had been variable support for the changes; 
- There would be vast change at the time of financial constraint – it would be 

important therefore to maintain services in times of constriction; 
- Consultation must take place on all aspects; 
- There would be a dramatic change in the workload portfolio for some GPs; 
- There had been variable enthusiasm from GPs  -  in the face of this it was 

hoped that change would be delivered; 
- The Consortia was driven by ‘bottom up’ developments; 
- The best of the present system would be taken and the ‘not so good’ would be 

circumvented; 
- The PCT would continue to exist  acting as an agency for the development of 

the GP consortium development. It was important to map PCT functions and 
tasks to decide on their destination; 

- There must be local determination to ensure that a system is developed that 
works, GP need considerable local management. It cannot be done at a 
distance; 

-  The consortia should be of a size to ensure a balance to cope with risk 
management; and 

- The opportune and transaction costs in making the changes must not be so 
vast that the ‘day job’ does not get done. 

 
Mark Ladbrooke raised the following concerns expressed by the Branch: 
 
- The common concern across NHS unions was that of the development 

process, the changes happening and public engagement issues; 
- The abolition of the PCT was a ‘bolt from the blue’ and this had ‘shaken the 

public to its roots’. The Government was doing the public a disfavour in ‘de-
stabilising the PCT’; 

- The national Union thought it important that there was strong engagement with 
the public and staff. There was a concern that this was ‘ not just another 
weakening of the NHS’ but had a real potential for changing the NHS ‘into a 
mere logo’; 

- Oxfordshire MPs should be well informed of change/developments in 
Oxfordshire; 

Page 7



JHO3 

- There should be no underestimation of how difficult the mechanics of change 
will be; 

- The Union would be delighted to work with local councillors in order to effect 
the best possible solution. The Union was well aware  of the importance of 
accountability and of the changes in the future to the powers of this 
Committee. There were many big issues, such as how the consortia would 
access the general population for their views; on financial stability; staff 
insecurities and potential loss of skills for staff; and 

- He concluded by urging councillors to facilitate public discussion with the NHS. 
 
Dermot Roaf commented as follows: 
 
- The pooled budgets had proved to be a great success in Oxfordshire; and 
- The Oxfordshire LINk had valued enormously the opportunity to work closely 

with this Committee. He hoped that this Committee retained its powers. Even 
without its powers, he hoped it would still exist. 

 
Issues and questions raised by Committee members during the question and answer 
session, and responses received, where appropriate, are as follows: 
 
- Cross border GP consortiums? – (response) It is important to address more 

pressing issues first; 
- GP training?  - (response)  The SHA is addressing this; 
- GP training in Public Health? – (response) It is an integral practice; 
- Will services be free at the point of use? What can the patients expect? 

(response)  We are taking ten patient journeys and ‘road testing’ them. We will 
try to bring patients closer together with the clinicians, led by GPs; 

- How will patients gain access to GPs to ask questions and voice their 
concerns? (response) The new arrangement will be very patient focussed as 
services may have to be changed in light of developments such as the joint 
working  of CHO and the OBMHT services; 

- What has happened to localism? (response) It was hoped that this would 
happen within the framework, there were challenges to be faced; 

- The Committee would like to see an audit of all current areas of PCT work – 
(response) The transition organisation planned for this will be carried out as a 
core strategy obligation: to ensure that it is entered into the new legislation and 
the old is either repealed or has somewhere to go. She added that it would be 
a challenge for all to take out £1.3b of cost over the next three years. 
Assurances would have to be given that some services were to be maintained. 
GPs would be commissioning services, some of which might not look the 
same. The Committee were assured that there would be consultation on each 
major change; 

- Who would pick up the commissioning for primary care in relation to rural 
dispensing? (response) It was clear in the White Paper that a National 
Commissioning Board would undertake pharmacy, patient care and maternity 
services. The Committee were advised that there should not be a narrowing of 
its focus solely in relation to the implementation of the services, the 
Government were also interested in hearing the comments of HOSCs on the 
content of the White Paper also. 

 

Page 8



JHO3 

The Committee thanked all those who took part in the discussion for being frank and 
open. It was AGREED to support the recommendations contained within the papers 
submitted by the Directors of Social & Community Services and Public Health. The 
Committee’s response to the proposals, for consideration by the Cabinet, is set out 
below: 
 
Response to the White Paper – Equity and Excellence: Liberating the NHS 
 
The Oxfordshire Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee (HOSC) has 
considered the White Paper. The HOSC understood from the White Paper that the 
consultation is on “how best to implement the changes” and not on the overall 
strategy. Having said that members expressed their concerns that the proposals to 
scrap PCTs and pass most commissioning to GP consortia could create significant 
dangers for the provision of health services.  
 
In particular they were worried about whether GPs would have the capacity and 
knowledge to undertake the level of commissioning involved. Issues of financial 
stability, democratic accountability, loss of existing knowledge and expertise by the 
dissolution of PCTs and the adequacy of resourcing also caused concern.  
 
Furthermore the White Paper left a number of major questions unanswered.  
 
These concerns are reflected in the comments below.   The first section sets out 
general responses to the White Paper that will be communicated to the Secretary of 
State. The second section contains specific recommendations for the Oxfordshire 
Cabinet. 
 
Response to the consultation: 
 
1. The focus on reducing inequalities and the plan for targets to be based on 

outcomes are welcomed. 
2. The proposal for Public Health and health improvement to once again be a 

local authority responsibility is also welcomed. However, it will be vital that, the 
service be fully resourced to ensure that local authorities are funded 
adequately to undertake those responsibilities. 

3. Scrutiny should not be included in the responsibilities of the Health and 
Wellbeing Board. The Board members, being responsible for overseeing the 
commissioning agenda and the provision of health improvement and social 
care, should not be placed in a position whereby they would, in effect, be 
scrutinising themselves.  

4. Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees should be retained with all of their 
existing statutory powers being extended to cover all organisations involved in 
the provision of health services whether in the NHS, local government or the 
private sector. 

5. The White Paper contains little reference to children. It is the HOSC’s view that 
the Health and Wellbeing Boards should include representation from services 
for children as well as adults and older people.   

6. If GPs are to undertake the role of being the main commissioners of health 
services they must be made statutorily accountable to local communities 
through elected representatives. This should also apply to Foundation Trusts 

Page 9



JHO3 

and Monitor. The NHS Commissioning Board will be unelected and too remote 
to undertake this role effectively and the HOSC should have the power to refer 
concerns to the Commissioning Board as well as to the Secretary of State. 

7. It is important that GP commissioners should be adequately trained and 
resourced, in the widest possible meaning of this term, specifically to include 
time and administrative and clinical support. 

8. There is a need for greater clarity around what would happen if the GP 
commissioning groups were to fail to carry out their clinical, managerial and/or 
financial responsibilities properly.  

9. Legislation should be introduced to ensure that joint commissioning and 
pooled budgets are used effectively and appropriately wherever possible. 

10. The role of HealthWatch, both national and local, and how it will work, must be 
clarified as should the issue of their funding. It is questionable whether the 
CQC will have the necessary expertise to oversee such a complex national 
organisation.  

11. The costs of restructuring should not be detrimental to front-line services. 
12. It has taken a number of years for co-terminosity to be established between 

local authorities and the NHS and the development of GP consortia threatens 
to undermine that. Steps should be taken to ensure that co-terminosity should 
be re-established as soon as possible.  

 
Specific recommendations for bodies in Oxfordshire: 
 
The HOSC: 
 
I. Supports fully the recommendations of the Adult Services Scrutiny Committee 

(ASSC) and those of the Director of Public Health (DPH) 
II. Requests that the Cabinet should endorse the comments above directed to 

the Secretary of State 
III. Advises the Cabinet that the HOSC considers that: 
 

Ø The high-level steering committee proposed by both the ASSC and the 
DPH should be led by the County Council and include major public sector 
stakeholders, in particular GP representatives, and elected members. It 
should be set up as soon as practicable and liaise with national and 
regional bodies as necessary. The committee’s role would be to ensure 
that public sector organisations in Oxfordshire work closely together to 
further the development of a reconfigured NHS that will ensure the 
continuation and sustainability of high quality health services.  

Ø The above committee could be developed subsequently into the Health 
and Wellbeing Board. The Board Chairman should be a Cabinet Member 
level appointment. 

Ø The levels of joint working that already exist within Oxfordshire should be 
developed and improved further.  

Ø The commissioning expertise that has been built up over many years by 
the County Council, much of it in joint commissioning with NHS colleagues, 
should be drawn upon in developing and providing support for the new GP 
consortia. 

 

Page 10



JHO3 

54/10 LESSONS FROM THE IRP REVIEW: THE IMPORTANCE OF COMMUNITY 
ENGAGEMENT  
(Agenda No. 6) 
 
The Better Healthcare Programme for Banbury and the surrounding area has been a 
major community engagement project. With the advent of the NHS White Paper, and 
talk of a ‘Big Society’, the Committee has wondered how can lessons learnt locally 
help to ensure that health services are designed and delivered with, and for, patients 
and the public? Julia Cartwright, Chair of the Community Partnership Forum, will 
share insights into the benefits of, and barriers to, collaborative working. 
 
The Committee had before them a copy of Julia Cartwright’s presentation entitled 
‘Lessons from an IRP Review: The importance of Community Engagement’ is 
attached at JHO6. 
 
The Committee thanked Julia Cartwright, Chairman of the Community Partnership 
Forum, for attending the meeting and for her insights to their questions on lessons 
which could be drawn from the IRP review in relation to community engagement, in 
light of the White Paper and talk of a Big Society. They congratulated her once again 
for her excellent leadership skills and the exemplary role she and members of the 
Forum played in co-ordinating the community response to the Horton proposals.  
 

55/10 NUFFIELD ORTHOPAEDIC CENTRE (NOC) - UPDATE  
(Agenda No. 7) 
 
Jan Fowler, Chief Executive, Nuffield Orthopaedic Centre (NOC), together with Sarah 
Randall, Director of Operations & Performance, had been invited to speak to the 
Committee on the Centre’s current position and its possible future. 
 
Jan Fowler made the following points: 
 
• She had been in discussion recently with the Chairman of this Committee and 

Roger Edwards; 
• The last time she had attended the Committee it had been to discuss the 

underlying issues relating to a shortfall of £8.5m. Since then and significant 
amount of work had been undertaken and high levels of performance had 
been delivered; 

• The Board had considered what would constitute the best clinical and 
financially sustainable service in the future which was most unique to the 
NOC, but also wide reaching; 

• The decision  to merge with the ORH  to form a new acute organisation for 
Oxfordshire had been taken within the context of the NHS White Paper and its 
inherent financial pressures; 

• There would be a new name, which was symbolic of the new organisation, but 
individual sites would retain the same name; 

• The change was not about changing services – they would continue to be 
delivered from the present site – but there would be better resilience for the 
service; 

Page 11



JHO3 

• A new business case was now being developed which would be signed off by 
the Trust Boards at the beginning of next year. It would then need further 
approval by the SHA and finally by the DoH; 

• A new Foundation Trust application would hopefully be submitted in 2012/13; 
• The merger would be likely to happen in mid 2011; 
• The NOC Trust Board had decided to run a public consultation from 

September to the end of November, even though the SHA had advised that 
this was not required. The NOC had very strong stakeholder support. The 
Chairman commented that whilst this Committee did not require the NOC to 
hold a public consultation, it required continuous informal consultation. 

 
Questions asked, and issues raised by the Committee and responses received were 
as follows: 
 
- What savings would be made by the merger? (response) There would be 

one Board. The NOC were already cross working with the ORH looking at 
opportunities to deliver improvements within a larger organisation – the merger 
would enable them to be provided more cost effectively. The NOC’s 
contribution in the face of huge financial pressures have been made very clear 
to staff; 

- What would you be consulting on? (response) Plans to create a clinical 
division within a bigger organisation which would work in a semi-autonomous 
way. An exploration of what it would look like and what is important to the 
clinicians; 

- By merging, will the patients be seen quicker? (response) We will be 
working with the JR to support more complex cases. There will be a 
requirement to be confident that there is a strong clinical infrastructure in 
place. We will be streamlining trauma cases with the JR, giving better access 
for patients; 

- Do you envisage sharing staff with the ORH? (response) Specialist staff 
will continue to provide services on site. We already share staff and give 
specialist support. There will be opportunities to look at pathways of patient 
experience with the ORH and identify where we can provide the expertise. We 
will be sharing skills across both organisations; 

- Will the GP consortiums have an impact on the NOC? (response) This will 
be an opportunity to look at the patient pathways. Staff were coming up with 
ideas about how we can deliver services in a different way and how they can 
be better managed; 

- Could the transport facilities be better organised? (response) This is a very 
valid point – we need to take that forward; 

- What are the major threats and weaknesses to the new plans? (response) 
The major concern would be of staff recognising the ORH itself and impact on 
the current quality of services the NOC provides. The new Chief Executive of 
the ORH has a good track record of bringing organisations together. There will 
be much tension for staff, particularly for those working in corporate services 
as there will be some rationalisation; 

- What is the total PFI repayments? (response) For the NOC it is £6m per 
annum, the ORH £34m in total. Approximately £40m per annum will be top 
sliced off the budgets. The NOC and the JR offer excellent facilities, but the 

Page 12



JHO3 

ability to generate savings will be limited. It is an issue and part of the 
challenges we face. 

 
The Committee thanked the Chief Executive and the Director of Operations & 
Performance for attending and explaining the situation with regard to the merger with 
the ORH to form a new, acute organisation for Oxfordshire. 
 

56/10 THE DISCHARGE OF PATIENTS FROM ACUTE HOSPITALS  
(Agenda No. 8) 
 
Representatives from Patient Voice ( a group of members of the former Oxfordshire  
presented their report, which had been commissioned by the Oxfordshire LINk, on 
Discharge Procedures. Copies of the papers submitted by Patient Voice were 
attached at JHO8. 
 
The Committee thanked the representatives from Patient Voice and from the 
Oxfordshire LINk for attending to present their report on discharge procedures from 
acute hospitals. They also thanked Susan Brown, Communications Manager for the 
ORH for her input to the discussion. 
 
It was noted that the LINk were keen to revisit  the recommendation in Spring, 2011 
to ascertain whether the plans, systems and implementation had taken place. The 
LINk had also requested Patient Voice to carry out some research with regard to the 
quality of food, the appropriateness and presentation of food, and the enablement to 
eat accorded to patients, in an acute setting. 
 

57/10 OXFORDSHIRE LINK GROUP – INFORMATION SHARE  
(Agenda No. 9) 
 
Adrian Chant presented an update of the latest Oxfordshire LINk activity (JHO9). 
 
The Committee thanked Adrian Chant for his report. 
 

58/10 CHAIRMAN’S REPORT  
(Agenda No. 10) 
 
The Chairman reported on a number of meetings which he, the Deputy Chairman and 
Mr Edwards had attended. These included meetings with the Chief Executives of the 
Nuffield Orthopaedic Centre, the Oxford Radcliffe Hospitals Trust and the Oxfordshire 
Primary Care Trust. 
 
 
 in the Chair 
  
Date of signing   

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
  

 
Quality, Innovation, Productivity and Prevention Plan (QIPP) including 

Creating a Healthy Oxfordshire  
Report to the Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee November 2010 

 
 
1. Introduction 
 
This short paper gives an overview of the scale of the financial challenge facing the NHS in 
Oxfordshire over the next three years.  It outlines the main elements of the Quality, 
Innovation, Productivity and Prevention (QIPP) Plan which indicates the main areas of work 
being taken forward and the associated productivity gains. 
 
2. Productivity Challenge for the NHS in Oxfordshire 
 
The Comprehensive Spending review settlement increases overall NHS funding in real 
terms every year with a 0.4% increase in real terms by 2014/15.  However the review 
acknowledges that the NHS will need to make efficiencies to deal with rising demand from 
an ageing population and the increased costs of new technology.  At a national level the 
NHS has committed to make up to £20 billion of annual efficiency savings by the end of the 
Spending Review period 
 
Within this national context the productivity challenge for the Oxfordshire system over the 
next few years is the combination of savings necessary to enable investment to fund 
demand increases and the delivery of the national efficiency target of 4.5% in main 
providers. 
 
The challenge under a 3% demand growth assumption and a 4.5% national efficiency 
target is shown in the table below.  
 

Oxfordshire System wide Productivity Challenge 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 Total 

 £m £m £m £m £m 

Base allocation to PCT 2010/11 including growth 873.68     

Pay and price pressure on 2010/11 base – pressure on 
tariff efficiency in providers 

 37.28 31.36 30.49 99.13 

3% demand growth/pressure on 2010/11 base – 
commissioner pressure 

 26.47 26.74 27.01 80.22 

Total Productivity Challenge  63.75 58.10 57.50 179.35 

 
It is important to emphasise that over the three years of this plan the amount of money 
spent on services for Oxfordshire residents will increase slightly from the 2010/11 base of 
£874 million (the amount of additional funding will be known in December).  The funding 
released through achieving the efficiency gains will be reinvested in services. 

Oxfordshire 

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



JHO8 

3. Quality, Innovation, Productivity and Prevention Plan  
 
3.1 Introduction 
 
Each PCT has produced a QIPP Plan. This builds on the work that the PCT has already 
completed, and consulted upon, in the development of the NHS Oxfordshire Strategic Plan 
2008-20131.  
 
The QIPP Plan replaces the annual strategy refresh process and will form the basis of 
further detailed work required for developing our 2011/12 Operational Plan. The QIPP Plan 
has enabled us to integrate work streams currently incorporated within the Creating A 
Healthy Oxfordshire (CAHO) Programme, as well as to reflect Provider Cost Improvement 
Plans (CIPs).  
 
The resulting system wide plan therefore includes both the commissioning changes and 
provider plans, thereby ensuring that across the local health system the role of every 
organisation in delivering the level of change we need is understood and supported by all 
others. 
 
3.2 Summary of Provider CIPs 
 
£ millions 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 Total 

Providers* £m £m £m £m 

Back office Efficiency 2.96 2.33 2.07 7.36

Procurement 3.08 2.66 2.54 8.29

Clinical Support 
Rationalisation 

0.18 0.11 0.06 0.35

Staff Productivity 25.28 21.43 20.79 67.50

Medicines Use & 
Procurement 

1.23 1.03 1.00 3.26

Other Provider 
efficiencies 

4.54 3.81 4.03 12.37

Total 37.28 31.36 30.49 99.13

                                                 
1 Available on our website: www.oxfordshirepct.nh.uk 

Page 16



JHO8 

 
3.3 Commissioner Programmes of Work (including CAHO) 
 
The table below summarises the contribution of the current commissioning work programmes to the required productivity 
improvement of £80million over three years.  Further detail on the scope of the projects within each programme is included in the 
Appendix. 
 

 

COMMISSIONING INITIATIVES
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Impact of Initiatives on Commissioning Spend Gross
Efficiency / 
Savings Net Gross

Efficiency / 
Savings Net Gross

Efficiency / 
Savings Net

Planned Care 620 (7,266) (6,646) 0 (4,875) (4,875) 0 (4,320) (4,320)
Quick & Responsive 1,288 (5,974) (4,686) 110 (76) 34 110 (76) 34
Children & Young People - Maternity 360 (400) (40) 400 (650) (250) 150 0 150
Self Care & Patient Responsibility 2,721 (2,143) 578 2,253 (2,148) 105 976 (2,170) (1,194)
Complex Needs 1,785 (2,400) (615) 450 (624) (174) 450 0 450
Integrated Community Service Provision 1,942 (2,647) (705) 2,252 (1,979) 273 247 (1,764) (1,517)
Mental Health 551 (706) (155) 351 (281) 70 281 (281) 0
Acute 618 (2,520) (1,902) 1,236 (5,721) (4,485) 1,236 0 1,236
Enabling 1,228 (1,538) (310) 2,856 (1,222) 1,634 1,190 0 1,190
Primary Care 200 (2,993) (2,793) 0 (3,274) (3,274) 0 (1,957) (1,957)
Sub-Total 11,313 (28,587) (17,274) 9,908 (20,850) (10,942) 4,640 (10,568) (5,928)

3% Demand based investment 27,050 0 27,050 27,219 0 27,219 27,466 0 27,466

Sub-Total 27,050 0 27,050 27,219 0 27,219 27,466 0 27,466

Unidentified Savings (9,776) (9,776) (16,277) (16,277) (21,538) (21,538)

Total 38,363 (38,363) 0 37,127 (37,127) 0 32,106 (32,106) 0
Note: 0.77% 1.52% 2.26%

Build up of 2% Headroom 6,945 6,896 7,000

Build up of 2% Headroom Cumulative 13,841 20,841

2011/12 2012/13 2013/14

P
age 17



JHO8 

3.3 Underpinning Our Strategic Delivery: CAHO 
 
Four of our ten work streams originate from the CAHO Programme; these are Self Care 
and Patient Responsibility, Primary Care, Integrated Community Services Provision and 
Acute. 
 
The CAHO Programme is a medium/long term system wide programme, making stepped 
changes to create a better health and social care system for Oxfordshire, whilst responding 
to the strategic and fiscal challenge in the area.  
 
The aims of the Programme are  

ü helping people to help themselves and prevent ill-health and hospital 
admissions  

ü integrating health and social care teams in the community to ensure patients 
can access the right treatment when they need it 

ü reviewing delivery of hospital care and bringing care closer to home, when it is 
clinically appropriate 

ü developing GP and associated services in the community 
ü reviewing the provision of services and treatments that are shown to be 

clinically ineffective and inefficient 
ü holding the system to account for delivery of identified service & financial 

plans 
 
4. Conclusion 
 
Though the NHS is receiving a real terms increase in funding over the next three years.  
However the NHS in Oxfordshire still needs to improve quality and make gains in 
productivity to release funding from current service provision to meet growing demand for 
services.  
 
 
 
 
 
Catherine Mountford 
Director of Strategy and Quality 
NHS Oxfordshire 
26 October 2010 
 
 

Page 18



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

V
2 

- 
Q

IP
P

 P
la

n 
S

ep
 2

01
0

Q
IP

P
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 W
or

k 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
s

JH
O

8

W
or

ks
tre

am
 &

 In
iti

at
iv

es
De

sc
rip

tio
n

11
/1

2
12

/1
3

13
/1

4
To

ta
l

Se
lf 

Ca
re

 a
nd

 P
at

ie
nt

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 A

lig
ne

d 
to

 Q
IP

P
Th

em
e:

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d 

St
ay

in
g 

He
al

th
y;

 L
on

g 
Te

rm
 C

on
di

tio
ns

Th
is 

wo
rk

st
re

am
 fa

lls
 in

to
 tw

o 
pa

rts
: 

1.
 a

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 le
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

, h
ea

lth
 c

he
ck

s,
 v

ac
cin

at
io

n 
an

d 
we

ig
ht

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

2.
 a

 s
ui

te
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

s 
de

sig
ne

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

pa
tie

nt
’s 

ab
ilit

y 
to

 s
el

f m
an

ag
e

(2
,1

43
)

(2
,1

48
)

(2
,1

70
)

(6
,4

61
)

Br
ea

st
 S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 A
ge

 E
xt

en
si

on
 

Ex
pa

nd
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fro
m

 5
0-

70
 y

ea
r o

ld
s 

to
 4

7-
73

 y
ea

r o
ld

s
0

Bo
w

el
 S

cr
ee

ni
ng

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 p
ic

ku
p

Co
nt

in
ue

 b
ow

el
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 6

0-
69

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
in

 O
xf

or
ds

hi
re

, a
ge

 e
xt

en
di

ng
 to

 7
0-

74
 y

ea
r o

ld
s 

af
te

r p
re

va
le

nt
 

ro
un

d 
co

m
pl

et
e

0

W
ei

gh
t M

an
ag

em
en

t A
du

lts
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 to
 d

ev
el

o p
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d 
se

rv
ice

s 
fo

r t
he

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d 

tre
at

m
en

t o
f a

du
lt 

O
be

sit
y

0
Ab

do
m

in
al

 A
or

tic
 A

ne
ur

ys
m

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
Ro

ll o
ut

 th
e 

AA
A 

sc
re

en
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
ac

ro
ss

 O
xf

or
ds

hi
re

 o
nc

e 
an

 a
gr

ee
d 

Va
sc

ul
ar

 N
et

wo
rk

 is
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 n

at
io

na
l p

ilo
t 

fu
nd

in
g 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
ec

ur
ed

0

NH
S 

He
al

th
 C

he
ck

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
De

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
ta

rg
et

ed
 C

VD
 c

he
ck

s,
 d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

na
tio

na
l p

ol
icy

 d
ire

ct
io

n
0

In
cr

ea
se

 R
et

in
o p

at
hy

 s
cr

ee
ni

ng
Co

nt
in

ue
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

up
ta

ke
 o

f d
ia

be
tic

 re
tin

op
at

hy
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 in
 O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
0

In
cr

ea
se

d 
Ch

la
m

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
Th

e 
O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
 C

hl
am

yd
ia

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
wi

ll c
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t i
n 

sc
re

en
in

g 
o p

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r y
ou

ng
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
15

-2
4 

ye
ar

s 
so

 th
at

 lo
ng

-te
rm

 e
ffe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
in

fe
ct

io
n 

ar
e 

re
du

ce
d

0

Ta
rg

et
ed

 te
st

in
g 

fo
r H

CV
 a

nd
 te

st
in

g 
an

d 
va

cc
in

at
io

n 
of

 
HB

V
(th

ro
ug

h
ph

ar
m

ac
ie

s)
Pi

lo
t t

o 
 p

er
fo

rm
 4

8 
vir

al
 h

ep
at

itis
 te

st
s 

am
on

gs
t t

he
 h

ig
he

st
 a

t r
isk

 g
ro

up
 to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

fe
as

ib
ilit

y 
an

d 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

of
 p

ro
vid

in
g 

on
 d

em
an

d 
te

st
in

g 
of

 p
rim

ar
ily

 h
ep

at
itis

 c
 b

ut
 a

lso
 h

ep
at

itis
 b

 in
 a

 p
ha

rm
ac

y 
se

tti
ng

 fo
r I

VD
Us

 in
 O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
(1

4)
(1

9)
(4

1)
(7

4)

Te
le

he
al

th
 C

O
PD

 p
ilo

t
A

pi
lo

t s
tu

dy
 u

sin
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 s
er

vic
es

 u
se

d 
to

 re
m

ot
el

y 
m

on
ito

r ~
15

0 
CO

PD
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

in
 th

ei
r o

wn
 h

om
e

(1
10

)
(1

10
)

(1
10

)
(3

30
)

 te
le

he
al

th
 fo

r C
HF

 p
at

ie
nt

s
M

ai
ns

tre
am

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

of
 re

m
ot

e 
 v

ita
l s

ig
ns

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
fo

r C
HF

 p
at

ie
nt

s
(1

04
)

(1
04

)
(1

04
)

(3
12

)
se

lf 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e
An

 e
xt

en
siv

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 s
el

f m
an

ag
em

en
t s

kil
ls 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t f

or
 c

lin
ici

an
s,

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

(1
,9

15
)

(1
,9

15
)

(1
,9

15
)

(5
,7

45
)

Pe
rs

on
al

is
ed

 H
ea

lth
 P

la
ns

 
An

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
ou

tp
ut

 o
f i

ni
tia

tiv
e 

N 
is 

th
at

 s
ta

ff 
tra

in
ed

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 th
e 

sk
ills

 a
nd

 a
bi

liti
es

 to
 h

el
p 

pa
tie

nt
s 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 

pe
rs

on
al

ise
d 

he
al

th
 p

la
ns

.
0

CV
D 

an
d 

CO
PD

 p
at

hw
ay

 b
as

ed
 s

el
f m

an
ag

em
en

t 
Re

vie
w 

CO
PD

 a
nd

 c
ar

di
ac

 c
ar

e 
pa

th
wa

ys
 a

nd
 e

ns
ur

e 
pa

th
wa

ys
 d

el
ive

r o
pt

im
al

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

ed
 s

el
f m

an
ag

em
en

t 
0

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 A
lig

ne
d 

to
 Q

IP
P 

Th
em

e:
 P

rim
ar

y 
Ca

re
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
ni

ng
; C

on
tra

ct
in

g 
/ P

re
sc

rib
in

g

En
ab

le
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
er

vic
es

 in
 a

 s
et

tin
g 

clo
se

r t
o 

ho
m

e,
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ice
s 

of
fe

re
d 

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 e
ffi

cie
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
.

(2
,9

93
)

(3
,2

74
)

(1
,9

57
)

(8
,2

24
)

o
De

ve
lo

p 
pr

od
uc

tiv
ity

 m
et

ric
s

o
Re

vie
w 

of
 e

nh
an

ce
d 

se
rv

ice
s 

(E
S)

o
St

re
ng

th
en

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 

o
De

ve
lo

p 
a 

sin
gl

e 
po

in
t o

f d
el

ive
ry

 m
od

el
 fo

r E
S 

o
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

t A
vo

id
an

ce
o

Pa
tie

nt
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 o
nl

in
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

o
Re

vie
w 

of
 P

M
S 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 

0

G
ro

ss
 S

av
in

gs
 £

00
0'

s

Dr
iv

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
in

 P
rim

ar
y 

Ca
re

Page 19



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

V
2 

- 
Q

IP
P

 P
la

n 
S

ep
 2

01
0

Q
IP

P
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 W
or

k 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
s

JH
O

8

W
or

ks
tre

am
 &

 In
iti

at
iv

es
De

sc
rip

tio
n

11
/1

2
12

/1
3

13
/1

4
To

ta
l

G
ro

ss
 S

av
in

gs
 £

00
0'

s

o
De

ve
lo

p 
qu

al
ity

 m
et

ric
s 

/ d
as

hb
oa

rd
s 

o
De

ve
lo

p 
st

an
da

rd
 s

er
vic

es
 a

nd
 q

ua
lity

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 
o

De
ve

lo
p 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
kin

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 w

ith
 p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
se

rv
ice

s
o

Im
pl

em
en

t o
f m

od
el

s 
of

 s
ha

re
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

ba
ck

 o
ffi

ce
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 a

nd
 p

re
m

ise
s

o
Su

pp
or

t a
 m

ov
e 

to
wa

rd
s 

la
rg

er
 p

ra
ct

ice
s 

o
De

ve
lo

p 
of

 a
ct

ivi
ty

 a
nd

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

gr
ow

th
 m

od
el

lin
g

Ph
ar

m
ac

eu
tic

al
 N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Us
ed

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r p
ha

rm
ac

y 
se

rv
ice

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l o
f e

nt
ry

 to
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t
0

o
Co

nt
in

ue
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 c

os
t r

ed
uc

tio
n 

sc
he

m
es

o
En

ha
nc

in
g 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ha

rm
ac

ie
s

o
Re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 w

as
te

 m
ed

ici
ne

s
Re

gi
on

al
 E

na
bl

in
g 

G
ro

up
- P

at
ho

lo
gy

 M
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n
Pa

th
wa

y 
ra

tio
na

lis
at

io
n 

/ i
m

pr
ov

ed
 e

ffi
cie

nc
ie

s;
 m

an
ag

e 
wo

rk
lo

ad
, v

ol
um

es
 o

f t
es

ts
 a

nd
 re

qu
es

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
di

re
ct

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

re
du

cin
g 

wa
st

e
(1

,3
00

)
(1

,3
00

)

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
si

on
  (

IC
SP

) A
lig

ne
d 

to
 

Q
IP

P 
Th

em
e:

  L
on

g 
Te

rm
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 (i
nc

. L
ea

rn
in

g
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s)

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f l
oc

al
ity

 b
as

ed
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 te
am

s 
co

ve
rin

g 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

ne
ed

s,
 s

up
po

rte
d 

by
 c

om
m

un
ity

 re
so

ur
ce

 
un

its
 a

nd
 e

xt
en

di
ng

 c
as

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
se

lf-
ca

re
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

wi
th

 L
TC

(2
,6

47
)

(1
,9

79
)

(1
,7

64
)

(6
,3

90
)

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

 T
ea

m
s

St
af

f w
ith

 s
kil

ls 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l n
ee

ds
, d

ev
el

o p
pl

an
s 

an
d 

de
liv

er
 c

ar
e 

.
0

Co
m

m
un

ity
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

Un
its

 (C
RU

s)
Su

pp
or

t t
he

 d
el

ive
ry

 o
f c

ar
e 

in
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
et

tin
gs

, t
hr

ou
gh

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 d

ia
gn

os
tic

s,
 d

ia
gn

os
is,

 tr
ea

tm
en

t, 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 

pl
an

ni
ng

, d
ay

 s
er

vic
es

, b
ed

de
d 

ar
ea

s 
to

 p
ro

vid
e 

‘su
b 

ac
ut

e’
 c

ar
e.

0

Vi
rtu

al
 W

ar
d

Su
pp

or
tp

eo
pl

e 
in

 c
ar

e 
ho

m
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

be
tte

r p
la

nn
in

g,
 e

ar
lie

r d
et

ec
tio

n 
of

 d
et

er
io

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
tim

el
y 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n

(8
10

)
(8

10
)

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
Re

-c
om

m
iss

io
n 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

Di
sa

bi
lity

 T
ea

m
s 

an
d 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t i
np

at
ie

nt
 s

er
vic

es
(1

,2
83

)
(1

,3
14

)
(1

,3
37

)
(3

,9
34

)
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 D

ia
be

te
s 

Se
rv

ic
e

(1
54

)
(6

65
)

(4
27

)
(1

,2
46

)
Ac

ut
e 

Ca
re

 A
lig

ne
d 

to
 Q

IP
P 

Th
em

e:
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
/A

cu
te

 c
ar

e 
flo

ws
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 h
os

pi
ta

l s
ub

 a
cu

te
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

s 
al

te
rn

at
ive

 le
ve

l o
f c

ar
e 

fo
r p

at
ie

nt
s 

cu
rre

nt
ly 

oc
cu

py
in

g 
ac

ut
e 

ca
pa

cit
y

(2
,5

20
)

(5
,7

21
)

0
(8

,2
41

)

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

 T
ea

m
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 h
os

pi
ta

l s
ub

 a
cu

te
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

s 
al

te
rn

at
ive

 le
ve

l o
f c

ar
e 

fo
r p

at
ie

nt
s 

cu
rre

nt
ly 

oc
cu

py
in

g 
ac

ut
e 

ca
pa

cit
y

(2
,5

20
)

(5
,7

21
)

(8
,2

41
)

Q
ui

ck
 a

nd
 R

es
po

ns
iv

e
Al

ig
ne

d 
to

 Q
IP

P 
Th

em
e:

 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

& 
Ac

ut
e 

Ca
re

 F
lo

ws
; E

O
L

Ac
ce

ss
 to

 ri
gh

t h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 c
ar

e,
 in

 ri
gh

t s
et

tin
g 

at
 ri

gh
t t

im
e 

in
 a

n 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

or
 n

ee
d 

fo
r u

rg
en

t m
ed

ica
l a

tte
nt

io
n.

 M
or

e 
ca

re
ou

ts
id

e 
ho

sp
ita

l a
nd

 c
lo

se
 to

 h
om

e 
se

tti
ng

s,
 s

o 
re

du
cin

g 
un

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
ad

m
iss

io
ns

 to
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 C
ar

e,
 A

&E
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

s 
ex

ce
ss

 b
ed

 d
ay

s 
an

d 
le

ng
th

s 
of

 s
ta

y

(5
,9

74
)

(7
6)

(7
6)

(6
,1

26
)

Ca
re

 O
ut

si
de

 H
os

pi
ta

l
0

Vi
rtu

al
 W

ar
d 

Un
de

r ‘
IC

SP
’ w

or
ks

tre
am

 b
rie

f
0

Ho
s p

ita
l a

t H
om

e
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

m
ul

ti 
di

sc
ip

lin
ar

y 
di

ag
no

sis
 a

nd
 tr

ia
ge

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 a

du
lts

 s
af

el
y 

in
 n

or
m

al
 p

la
ce

 o
f r

es
id

en
ce

(2
,7

86
)

(2
,7

86
)

De
la

ye
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

 o
f C

ar
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

In
clu

de
s 

Co
m

m
un

it y
 H

os
pi

ta
ls 

& 
ad

ul
t a

ss
es

sm
en

t &
 e

na
bl

em
en

t s
er

vic
e

00

(4
,7

15
)

(2
,2

09
)

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
M

ed
ic

in
es

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(2
,0

21
)

(1
,3

47
)

(1
,3

47
)

(4
00

)

(6
10

)
Dr

iv
in

g 
Q

ua
lit

y 
in

 P
rim

ar
y 

Ca
re

(9
72

)

Co
m

m
un

ity
 R

es
pi

ra
to

ry
 S

er
vi

ce

(6
27

)

Re
vie

w 
re

sp
ira

to
ry

 s
er

vic
es

 a
nd

 in
cr

ea
se

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 p

ul
m

on
ar

y 
re

ha
bi

lita
tio

n 
fo

r p
at

ie
nt

s 
wi

th
 C

O
PD

 
(4

00
)

St
ra

te
gi

c 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t

Page 20



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

V
2 

- 
Q

IP
P

 P
la

n 
S

ep
 2

01
0

Q
IP

P
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 W
or

k 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
s

JH
O

8

W
or

ks
tre

am
 &

 In
iti

at
iv

es
De

sc
rip

tio
n

11
/1

2
12

/1
3

13
/1

4
To

ta
l

G
ro

ss
 S

av
in

gs
 £

00
0'

s

In
te

gr
at

ed
 F

ro
nt

 D
oo

r
0

Si
n g

le
po

in
t o

f C
on

ta
ct

24
/7

 s
in

gl
e

ph
on

e 
nu

m
be

r t
o 

ac
ce

ss
 a

ll u
rg

en
t c

ar
e 

- l
in

ke
d 

to
 ‘p

ho
ne

 fi
rs

t’ 
m

es
sa

ge
 a

nd
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g 
of

 u
rg

en
t c

ar
e.

(2
,5

81
)

(2
,5

81
)

G
P 

Co
-lo

ca
tio

n 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Ca

re
 S

er
vic

e 
co

-lo
ca

te
d 

by
 A

&E
 

(1
01

)
(1

01
)

Ro
vi

ng
 G

P 
Se

rv
ic

e
G

P 
8/

24
 ro

vin
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

A&
E 

m
aj

or
 a

nd
 a

dm
iss

io
ns

 u
ni

ts
(4

30
)

(4
30

)
En

d 
of

 L
ife

 C
ar

e
0

Ra
pi

d 
Re

sp
on

se
 S

er
vi

ce
Sh

or
t t

er
m

 c
ar

e 
at

 h
om

e 
in

 a
 c

ris
is 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ad

m
iss

io
n

0
M

at
ro

n 
se

rv
ic

e
Pa

tie
nt

s 
su

pp
or

te
d 

at
 h

om
e 

un
til 

de
at

h 
– 

jo
in

tly
 w

ith
 M

ac
m

illa
n 

Ca
re

0
W

or
kf

or
ce

 d
ev

el
o p

m
en

t
O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
hi

gh
qu

al
ity

 s
ta

ff 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll s
ec

to
rs

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
EO

L 
in

itia
tiv

es
0

Ea
rl y

 id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 p
at

ie
nt

s
In

cr
ea

se
d 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
G

ol
d 

St
an

da
rd

s 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

an
d 

lin
kin

g 
up

 s
er

vic
e 

sy
st

em
s

0
Be

re
av

em
en

t r
ev

ie
w

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
re

vie
w 

of
 c

ur
re

nt
 n

ee
d 

an
d 

pr
ov

isi
on

 to
 in

fo
rm

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
0

EO
LC

 a
nd

 d
em

en
tia

 w
or

k-
st

re
am

s
En

su
rin

g 
be

st
 o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r d

em
en

tia
 p

at
ie

nt
s 

at
 th

e 
eo

l
0

Ad
va

nc
e

pl
an

ni
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
De

ve
lo

pi
ng

 s
ta

ff 
co

m
pe

te
nc

ie
s 

in
 a

dv
an

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

re
co

rd
 k

ee
pi

ng
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

sh
ar

in
g

0
SA

RC
 –

 S
ex

ua
l A

ss
au

lt 
Re

fe
rr

al
 C

en
tr e

Im
m

ed
ia

te
 c

ou
ns

el
lin

g 
an

d 
su

pp
or

t,
ph

ys
ica

l t
re

at
m

en
t a

nd
 c

en
tra

l r
es

ou
rc

e 
fo

r a
dv

ice
 fo

r c
lin

ici
an

s
(7

6)
(7

6)
(7

6)
(2

28
)

Co
m

pl
ex

 C
ar

e 
Al

ig
ne

d 
to

 Q
IP

P 
Th

em
e:

 R
ig

ht
 c

ar
e;

 lo
ng

 
te

rm
 c

ar
e;

 s
el

f c
ar

e;
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 c
ar

e;
 M

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
 (f

or
 

de
m

en
tia

)

M
an

ag
in

g 
th

e 
ov

er
-re

lia
nc

e 
on

 a
cu

te
 h

os
pi

ta
l c

ar
e 

an
d 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 in

 in
te

ns
ive

 re
sid

en
tia

l a
nd

 n
ur

sin
g 

ca
re

 b
y 

pe
rs

on
al

isi
ng

 
ca

re
 p

at
hw

ay
s 

re
de

sig
n,

 re
-fo

cu
sin

g 
on

 re
ha

bi
lita

tio
n 

an
d 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

se
rv

ice
s,

 u
sin

g 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

in
g 

pr
ov

isi
on

(2
,1

50
)

(6
24

)
0

(2
,7

74
)

o
Ea

rly
 d

ia
gn

os
is 

fo
r d

em
en

tia
o

Im
pr

ov
ed

 d
em

en
tia

 c
ar

e 
in

 g
en

er
al

 h
os

pi
ta

ls
o

Ta
rg

et
in

g 
yo

un
ge

r p
eo

pl
e 

wi
th

 d
em

en
tia

, i
nc

. l
ea

rn
in

g 
di

sa
bi

lity
o

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

es
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 S

tra
te

gy
o

En
d 

of
 L

ife
 C

ar
e 

fo
r D

em
en

tia
o

Re
-d

es
ig

n 
of

 A
cu

te
 p

at
hw

ay
 a

t t
he

 H
or

to
n

o
St

ro
ke

 R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
o

Lo
ng

-T
er

m
 C

ar
e 

fo
r S

tro
ke

Pe
rs

on
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

ud
ge

ts
 P

ilo
t (

PH
B)

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 P
er

so
na

l H
ea

lth
 B

ud
ge

ts
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r N

HS
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 c
ar

e
0

o
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
pa

th
wa

y
o

Pi
lo

t o
f n

ew
 H

ip
 fr

ac
tu

re
 p

at
hw

ay
o

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
fra

gi
lity

 fr
ac

tu
re

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

o
Fr

ag
ilit

y 
fra

ct
ur

e 
tre

at
m

en
t p

at
hw

ay
 

o
No

n-
co

nv
ey

ed
 fa

lle
rs

 p
ilo

t
o

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 W

ho
le

 S
ys

te
m

 M
od

el
 fo

r R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
in

 O
xf

or
ds

hi
re

 
o

Re
vie

w 
of

 C
ou

nt
y 

In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 C
ar

e 
Se

rv
ice

s 
(O

xf
or

ds
hi

re
 A

cc
es

s 
an

d 
En

ab
le

m
en

t s
er

vic
es

)
o

To
 c

om
m

iss
io

n 
an

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

es
 E

xe
rc

ise
, H

ea
lth

 &
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 S
er

vic
e 

De
m

en
tia

(8
61

)

(2
40

)

(1
50

)

(1
,5

23
) 0

(1
00

)
(5

0)

(1
,5

23
)

(2
40

)

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f r
es

po
ns

iv
e,

 s
ki

lle
d 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tiv

e 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n

(5
74

)

Co
nt

in
en

ce
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

re
de

si
gn

 
Re

-d
es

ig
n 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 d

el
ive

rin
g 

bo
we

l a
nd

 b
la

dd
er

 s
er

vic
es

 p
ro

je
ct

s 

(2
87

)

Fr
ag

ili
ty

 F
ra

ct
ur

e 
pa

th
w

ay
 re

-d
es

ig
n 

St
ro

ke
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Page 21



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

V
2 

- 
Q

IP
P

 P
la

n 
S

ep
 2

01
0

Q
IP

P
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 W
or

k 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
s

JH
O

8

W
or

ks
tre

am
 &

 In
iti

at
iv

es
De

sc
rip

tio
n

11
/1

2
12

/1
3

13
/1

4
To

ta
l

G
ro

ss
 S

av
in

gs
 £

00
0'

s

o
Ea

rly
 id

en
tif

ica
tio

n,
 re

co
rd

in
g 

an
d 

sig
np

os
tin

g 
of

 c
ar

er
s 

o
“C

ar
er

s 
aw

ar
en

es
s”

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
o

De
sig

n 
an

d 
de

liv
er

 p
re

ve
nt

at
ive

 b
re

ak
s/

re
sp

ite
 to

 c
ar

er
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

pr
im

ar
y 

ca
re

 te
am

s 
Ex

ce
ss

 b
ed

 d
ay

s 
in

 th
e 

+6
5 

ag
e

gr
ou

p
Re

du
ce

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f e
xc

es
s 

be
d 

da
ys

 in
 in

di
vid

ua
ls 

/ c
on

di
tio

ns
 w

ho
 d

o 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 2
4 

ho
ur

s 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 le
ve

l c
ar

e
0

Co
nt

in
ui

n g
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 re
du

ce
 c

os
ts

0
Pl

an
ne

d 
– 

No
rm

al
 C

ar
e 

Al
ig

ne
d 

to
 Q

IP
P 

Th
em

e:
 P

la
nn

ed
En

su
re

 th
at

 c
ar

e 
pa

th
wa

ys
 p

ro
vid

e 
ev

id
en

ce
 b

as
ed

 in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 th
at

 m
ax

im
ise

 o
ve

ra
ll h

ea
lth

 g
ai

n,
 d

el
ive

r i
m

pr
ov

ed
 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

(3
,6

25
)

(1
,6

85
)

(1
,1

00
)

(6
,4

10
)

Th
re

sh
ol

d 
M

an
a g

em
en

t
Re

vie
w 

an
d 

a g
re

em
en

t o
f t

re
at

m
en

t t
hr

es
ho

ld
s

(1
,3

38
)

(3
50

)
(4

00
)

(2
,0

88
)

Em
be

dd
in

g 
a 

Re
fe

rr
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

ul
tu

re
em

be
dd

in
g 

ro
bu

st
 re

fe
rra

l m
an

ag
em

en
tp

ro
ce

ss
es

 in
 p

rim
ar

y 
ca

re
(2

50
)

(2
50

)
o

St
op

pi
ng

 te
st

s 
of

 lo
w 

cli
ni

ca
l v

al
ue

o
Ch

an
gi

ng
 th

e 
re

fe
rra

l p
at

hw
ay

 (i
nc

re
as

in
g/

de
cr

ea
sin

g 
di

re
ct

 a
cc

es
s)

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
sh

ift
in

g 
ac

tiv
ity

 fr
om

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 

ca
re

 to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

o
Co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 w
or

k 
on

 o
ut

lyi
ng

 s
pe

cia
ltie

s
o

Di
re

ct
 b

oo
kin

g 
on

to
 d

ay
 c

as
e 

lis
ts

 fo
r G

Ps
.

o
Sh

ift
 a

ct
ivi

ty
 fr

om
 d

ay
ca

se
 s

et
tin

gs
 to

 o
ut

pa
tie

nt
s 

an
d 

re
du

cin
g 

O
P 

ac
tiv

ity
 (C

2C
)

o
Re

du
cin

g 
nu

m
be

r p
at

ie
nt

s 
di

sc
ha

rg
ed

 fr
om

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 c

ar
e 

af
te

r o
ne

 O
P 

ap
pt

o
No

n-
em

er
ge

nc
y 

pa
tie

nt
 tr

an
sp

or
t –

 im
pl

em
en

t r
ev

ise
d 

el
ig

ib
ilit

y 
cr

ite
ria

 
o

Ra
m

sa
y 

(IS
TC

) u
tili

sa
tio

n 
Pl

an
ne

d 
- S

pe
ci

al
is

t C
ar

e 
Al

ig
ne

d 
to

 Q
IP

P 
Th

em
e:

 P
la

nn
ed

 
Ca

re
En

su
rin

g 
im

pr
ov

ed
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

 o
ut

co
m

es
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

wi
th

 s
pe

cia
lis

t r
ar

e 
co

nd
itio

ns
 a

nd
 th

os
e 

wi
th

 c
an

ce
r, 

ca
rd

ia
c 

or
 

ne
ur

ol
og

ica
l c

on
di

tio
ns

 b
y 

ha
vin

g 
th

e 
rig

ht
 tr

ea
tm

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ro
vid

er
 a

nd
 b

y 
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
wi

th
 n

on
 s

pe
cia

lis
t 

se
rv

ice
s

(3
,6

41
)

(3
,1

90
)

(3
,2

20
)

(1
0,

05
1)

Ne
ur

ol
o g

ic
al

 C
on

di
tio

ns
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 C
om

m
un

ity
 N

eu
ro

lo
gy

 S
er

vic
es

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
in

di
vid

ua
ls 

liv
in

g 
wi

th
 a

 L
Tn

C.
0

Es
ta

bl
ish

in
g 

a 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 C
he

m
ot

he
ra

py
 S

er
vic

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
na

tio
na

l N
CA

G
 re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 a
cu

te
 o

nc
ol

og
y

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

LA
ED

I (
ca

nc
er

 lo
ca

l a
wa

re
ne

ss
 a

nd
 e

ar
ly 

di
ag

no
sis

 in
itia

tiv
e)

In
ve

st
in

g 
in

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ra

di
ot

he
ra

py
 fr

ac
tio

ns
 

Re
du

cin
g 

ex
ce

ss
 b

ed
 d

ay
s 

via
 th

e 
En

ha
nc

ed
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e

(E
RP

).
Im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
23

 H
ou

rs
 S

ta
y 

M
od

el
 fo

r B
re

as
t C

an
ce

r S
ur

ge
ry

 a
nd

 u
se

 o
f D

ra
in

s 
as

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n
Ca

rd
io

th
or

ac
ic

 &
 v

as
cu

la
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Tr
an

sf
er

rin
g 

 C
ar

di
ac

 R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n 
to

 C
om

m
un

ity
 s

et
tin

gs
(2

00
)

(2
00

)
Co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 S

ou
th

 C
en

tra
l S

pe
ci

al
is

t 
Co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
G

ro
up

(S
CG

)
(3

,1
57

)
(3

,1
90

)
(3

,2
20

)
(9

,5
67

)

M
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 A
lig

ne
d 

to
 Q

IP
P 

Th
em

e:
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
En

su
rin

g 
pe

op
le

 c
an

 s
ta

y 
we

ll, 
th

at
 w

he
n 

th
ey

 b
ec

om
e 

un
we

ll, 
th

ey
 w

ill 
ge

t b
et

te
r q

ui
ck

er
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

ive
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 w
ill 

be
 d

el
ive

re
d 

in
 a

 ti
m

el
y

pe
rs

on
al

ise
d 

wa
y

(7
06

)
(2

81
)

(2
81

)
(1

,2
68

)

Ke
ep

in
g 

Pe
op

le
 W

el
l -

 K
PW

:
Un

ive
rs

al
 W

el
l-B

ei
n g

 s
er

vic
e 

of
fe

rin
g 

st
ep

pe
d 

ca
re

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 re
co

ve
ry

 s
er

vic
e

0
Su

pp
or

te
d 

to
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t L
iv

in
g 

– 
SI

L 
(in

cl
ud

es
 E

RM
O

 &
 

As
pe

rg
er

s)
:

Pr
ov

id
e 

cle
ar

 h
ou

sin
g 

pa
th

wa
y 

to
 re

co
ve

ry
 a

nd
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 w

ith
 a

lig
nm

en
t o

f f
un

di
ng

(4
96

)
(2

81
)

(2
81

)
(1

,0
58

)

(5
00

)

(2
00

)

(2
84

)

(2
,5

72
)0

(1
,5

00
)

(1
,5

37
)

(5
00

)
(5

00
)

Ca
nc

er
(2

84
)

Pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
(8

35
)

Ca
re

rs

Di
ag

no
st

ic
 T

es
tin

g

Page 22



A
pp

en
di

x 
2 

V
2 

- 
Q

IP
P

 P
la

n 
S

ep
 2

01
0

Q
IP

P
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 W
or

k 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
s

JH
O

8

W
or

ks
tre

am
 &

 In
iti

at
iv

es
De

sc
rip

tio
n

11
/1

2
12

/1
3

13
/1

4
To

ta
l

G
ro

ss
 S

av
in

gs
 £

00
0'

s

M
ax

im
is

in
g 

Re
co

ve
ry

 In
te

rv
en

tio
ns

 a
nd

 O
ut

co
m

es
 - 

M
aR

IO
(in

cl
ud

es
 IA

PT
 P

ha
se

 2
):

Cr
ea

tin
g 

a 
cle

ar
er

 p
at

hw
ay

 th
ro

ug
h 

cli
ni

ca
l s

er
vic

es
 fr

om
 e

ar
ly 

on
se

t o
f s

ym
pt

om
s 

to
 re

co
ve

ry
 

(2
10

)
(2

10
)

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
He

al
th

 &
 W

el
l B

ei
ng

 fo
r A

ll:
 

To
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

m
en

ta
l w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

 m
ild

 to
 m

od
er

at
e 

m
en

ta
l il

l h
ea

lth
0

C&
YP

Al
ig

ne
d 

to
 Q

IP
P 

Th
em

e:
 C

hi
ld

 h
ea

lth
Co

or
di

na
te

d 
an

d 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
fo

r i
nf

an
ts

, c
hi

ld
re

n,
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
ei

r f
am

ilie
s 

in
 s

af
e 

an
d 

fa
m

ilia
r 

se
tti

ng
s

(4
00

)
(6

50
)

0
(1

,0
50

)

Re
de

si
gn

in
g 

Pa
ed

ia
tri

cs
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
Ur

ge
nt

 C
ar

e 
pa

th
wa

y 
& 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 N

ur
sin

g 
se

rv
ice

s
(2

50
)

(4
00

)
(6

50
)

Co
m

m
un

ity
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
wi

th
 C

om
pl

ex
 n

ee
ds

/d
isa

bi
liti

es
 p

la
ce

d 
ei

th
er

 in
 o

r o
ut

 o
f c

ou
nt

y 
wh

o 
ar

e 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
fte

r 
Ch

ild
re

n
0

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
Co

nt
in

ui
ng

 H
ea

lth
ca

re
 a

nd
 c

os
t-e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
(1

50
)

(2
50

)
(4

00
)

Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

He
al

th
y 

Ch
ild

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

an
d 

sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

W
ei

gh
t m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ch

em
es

 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

he
al

th
 o

ut
co

m
es

 b
y 

re
du

cin
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f r
isk

y 
be

ha
vio

ur
s

Re
vie

w 
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ca

re
 p

at
hw

ay
 fo

r y
ou

ng
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 s
el

f h
ar

m
Al

co
ho

l I
ni

tia
tiv

es
Re

du
cin

g 
in

eq
ua

liti
es

 in
 o

ra
l h

ea
lth

 in
 c

hi
ld

re
n

M
at

er
ni

ty
 &

 N
ew

bo
rn

 A
lig

ne
d 

to
 Q

IP
P 

Th
em

e:
 M

at
er

ni
ty

 
& 

Ne
wb

or
n

M
od

er
ni

sin
g 

m
at

er
ni

ty
 s

er
vic

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

be
st

 c
lin

ica
l o

ut
co

m
es

 a
nd

 a
 s

af
e,

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 a
nd

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 m

at
er

ni
ty

 w
or

kf
or

ce
 

0
0

0
0

Re
du

ci
ng

 C
-S

ec
tio

n 
ra

te
s

Re
du

cin
g 

va
ria

tio
n 

ra
te

s 
ac

ro
ss

 s
ite

s
0

Re
du

ci
n g

 u
ns

ch
ed

ul
ed

 c
ar

e
Ad

op
t m

in
im

um
 s

et
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

, a
gr

ee
 c

on
tra

ct
 a

ct
ivi

ty
 a

nd
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

se
rv

ice
 s

pe
cif

ica
tio

n
0

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

M
at

er
ni

t y
 W

or
kf

or
ce

O
ut

co
m

es
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 m
od

el
lin

g 
an

d 
de

ta
ile

d 
wo

rk
 o

n 
sk

ill 
m

ix,
 ro

le
 d

ef
in

itio
n 

an
d 

re
de

si
gn

0
En

ab
lin

g
Al

ig
ne

d 
to

 Q
IP

P 
Th

em
e:

 S
ys

te
m

 E
na

bl
er

s
Sy

st
em

 e
na

bl
er

s
(1

,5
38

)
(1

,2
22

)
0

(2
,7

60
)

Re
vi

ew
 c

ap
ac

ity
 a

nd
 c

ap
ab

ili
ty

 o
f w

or
kf

or
ce

(1
,5

38
)

(1
,2

22
)

(2
,7

60
)

0
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Ea
rly

 In
te

rv
en

tio
n

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	8 Creating a Healthy Oxfordshire
	JHO_NOV1110R03


